

From: David Siddall

To: Doug Young
Date: July 11, 2016

Subject: Request for Info - STA File #0773-EX-ST-2016

Message:

Space launch operations will be protected by Northrop Grumman having to coordinate with the area frequency manager for every flight. Therefore Northrop Grumman will be on the Southeastern schedule and will not be transmitting when not permitted by the frequency manager.

Subject to area frequency manager approval, all flights will take place weekdays (Mon-Fri) 0700-1630 local time.

Due to a change in plans, only a single 20 megahertz channel is required. Northrop Grumman's plans have changed and will fly only one plane at a time and will have only one ground station, so one channel (instead of the requested two channels) will be sufficient.